
United Nations

GENERAL
ASSEMBLY
FORTY-THIRD SESSION
Official Records*

SIXTH COMMITTEE
50th meeting

held on
Monday, 28 November 1988

at 3 p.m.
New York

SUMMARY RECORD OF THE 50th MEETING

Chairman: Mr. DENG (Sudan)

CONTENTS

AGENDA ITEM 126: OBSERVER STATUS OF NATIONAL LIBERATION MOVEMENTS RECOGNIZED BY
THE ORGANIZATION OF AFRICAN UNITY AND/OR BY THE LEAGUE OF ARAB STATES (continued)



A/C.6/43/SH.50
English
Page 2

Themaetincrwascalledto.’

AGENDA ITEM 126; OBSERVER STATUS OF NATION; *I LIBERATION MOVEMENTS RECOGNIZED BY
THE ORQANIZATION OF AFRICAN UNITY AND/OR BY fHE LEAGUE OF ARAB STATES (co.D!?&ued)
iA/C,6/43/L.lO/Rev.lt  A/C.6/43/L.24  a n d  Corr.1)

1. AL-m (Jordan) , i n t r o d u c i n g  d r a f t  r e s o l u t i o n  A/C.6/43/L.l0/Rov,l,
announced that the sponsors had been joined by Afghanistan, Angola, Bangladesh and
Cuba.

2. Enabling the Palestine Liberation Organisation (PLO) and the South West Africa
People’s  Organisation  (SWAPS)  to  have thei r  communicat ions  re la t ing to  the  work of
the General Assembly circulated directly and without intermediary would enhance the
e f f ec t i venes s  o f  t he  ro l e  of  t hose  o rgan i s a t i ons  and  f ac i l i t a t e  t he  mu l t i l a t e r a l
d ip lomat ic  process. Some of the delegationr  that had participated in the informal
c o n s u l t a t i o n s  o n  t he  p roposa l  had  exp re s sed  a  f ea r  t ha t  t he  adop t ion  o f  t ho  d r a f t
resolu t ion  might  b lur  the  d is t inc t ion  between Sta tes  Members  of  the  Organisation
and observers  and that  i t  might  affect  the  s ta tus  of other  observers , A statemunt
o f  the  v iewpoint  of  the  sponsors  of the  draf t  resolu t ion  might  he lp  to  d ispel  such
doubts.

3. The preservation of the distinction between Members and observers was nn
important consideration but not an exclusive one, The pract ice  of  the  Organizot ion
showed clearly that  i t s  a t t i tude  towards the  faci l i t ies  granted to  observers  had
always been determined by a pragmatic outlook. Under the terms of the Statute of
the Internat ional  Court  of  Just ice  and of  General  Assembly resolut ion 264 (‘ I I I ) ,
for example, a State which was a party to the Statute but not a Member of the
United Nations, could participate in the election  of members of the Court and in
effecting amendments to its Statute, and it  could vote in the General Assembly and
its Main Committees for those two purposes.

4. That  observers  should  have the  r ight  to  have  documents  d is t r ibuted  d i rec t ly
would not affect the different atatus of Members and ohfmrv8r8,  since the pucpost?
of  the  d is t inc t ion was  that  non..members should  not  be  a l lowed to  inf luence  the  will.
of Members. I t  was d i f f icul t  to  see  how the  proposal  could  have such an effect ,

5. Doubts  had a lso  been expressed wi th  respect  to  the  ef fec t  tha t  the  draft
rasolution  might  have on the  fac i l i t ies  granted to  o thor  observers ,  inc luding
S ta t e s . Such fears were exaggerated, There was no direct l ink between tho status
o f  obse rve r s  and  t ho  f ac i l i t i e s  g r an t ed  t,r t h e m . Non-governmental organizations in
consultative status with the Economic and Social Council were entitled  to have
wri t ten  s ta tements  circulated  direct ly  and withoat  in termediary  in  accordance wi th
Council resolution 1296 (XLIV). The Council had been prompted to adopt that
resolut ion by the  pract ica l  considera t ion  of increas ing the  effect iveness  of  thoso
o rgan i sa t i ons . There was no reason why a similar position should not be adopted
with  regard  to  the  draf t  resolut ion before  the  Commit tee .

/ . . *



WC. 6/43/SR. 50
Engl iah
P a g o  3

(plr. m Jar-1

6, Paragraph 1 of the draft rorolution referred to communicationr relating to the
searions and work of thr Ooneral  Aaaembly  and paragraph 2 to communication8
relating ta the rorrionr and work of all international confrroncor  convened  uader
the auepicrr  of thr Arrembly. Paragraph 3 had beon  formulated in a lrrr mandatory
manner in a deoire oa the part of the sponsor8 to rhow flexibility with regard to
communicationr relating to other organ8 or coaferoncor.

7. In the rams drri?o to ahow their flexibility, thr @ponrora  would like to
inrert the word “appropriate”  botweon the wordr “the” and ~~rymbol~~  in operative
paragraph 3.

a, &a. Vv (Cuba), introducing draft resolution  h/C,6/43/L,24  o n  behalf
of the eponrorr  lirted in documei!t  A/C,6/43/L.24/Corr.l,  raid that the draft was
identical to the tort of Qonrral Ar;rombly  reeolution  41171, l xcrpt for n,!.nor
adjustmontr  in the Zirrt prrambular paragraph and paragraph 3. Shr wirhe4 in
particular to draw attention to the rer’erence made in the rrcond proambular
paragraph to Qrneral  Arrrmbly  rerolution  3237 (XXIX) on obsrrvor utatur  for the
PLO, ar ~011 aa to rtrrlrr  the importance of thr arvsnth proambular paragraph of the
draft, Whom  paragraph 2 was concerned, it I,\urt be borne in mind that the
facilitier rmferrrd to included the granting of vilrar to the rrprorantativer  of the
national liberation  movrmentr  in quortion  mo thati they could ontar the United
States in order to perform their functiona, UnforPunatrly, in rofuring to ieruo a
visa to the Chairman of the PLO the United  Staten wa.7, at that vary moment,
violating not only prrviour rerolutionr  on the rrubject  but alao a numbrr of
relevant international  instrumenta, including the Agrewent  between the United
Nation8 and thm United State6 of America  rrgarding the Hondguartorr  of the United
Nationr. The rponrorr  thereforr attached great importancr  to the draft rorolution
and hoped that it would be adopted by conaeneua.

9. ThGtiI suggested that, in accordanca with rule 131 01 the ruler of
procedure, the Committee lrhould first coneider draft resolution A1$.6/43/L,lO/Rev.l.

10. Mr, w (Secretary of the Committee), said that, under artisle 153 of the
rulee of procedure, the Office of Legal Affairs had raised the qurrtio;l  of poraible
financial implications of draft resolution A/C.6/43/L.lO/Rev.l  with the Department
of Conference Services and the Office of Programme Planning, Budget and k’inance.
The Department of Conference Services had indicated tha: it did not coneid-?r  that
the draft resolution had financial implications. It had further indicated vhat
currently both the PLO and SWAP0 were able to obtain the sponsorship of a menlber
delegation for submission of new communication8 for circulation aa United Nati.>ns
documents, There was no clear indication that the number of ouch  communications
wa8 expected to increase under the items of the draft resolution. The Department
would aaaume that both organiastiona, like Member States, would be expected to
exercise rerrtraint in their rrqueats  for the circulation of communicationa ar
United Nations documents and to endeavour to keep to a minimum the length of any
communications submitted for circulation, In that connection, the Department had
drawn attrntion to paragraph 6 of rection D of Qenarel  Aesembly  rrrolution 411177
and to paragraph 71 of the report of the Committee on Conferences (A/43/32)



A/C. 6/43/SR. 50
English
Page 4

(Mr.)

rscommendinq that the Qeneral Assembly should renew its appeal to Member States to
e x e r c i s e  r e s t r a i n t  i n  t h a t  a r e a . The Office of Programme Plsnning,  Budget and
Finance had informed the Office of Legal Affairs that it had reached the same
conclusions as the Department of Conference Services.

11, Mr. (United Statos of America), speaking in explanation of vote
before the vote, said that a spirit of good will and compromise could have avoided
a vote  o n  the  m a t t e r  under  cons iderat ion . The United States would vote against the
draft resolution because it disagreed with its premises and conclusions.

12. Where paragraph 1 was concerned, only Statas  Members of the Organisation could
be said to be “entitled” to have documents issued and circulated as official
documents of the Qeneral Assembly. Paragraph 2 was similarly flawed. Paragraph 3
-appeared  to be an attempt  by one print *~a1 organ of the United Nstions  to tell
another principal organ how to handle documents, which the Assembly did not have
the right to do.

13, There was no nerd for the draft resolution, since there had bsen no instances
where documents had not beon circulated because no Member State would make a
corresponding raquort. Member Statma murt takr responsibility for the circulation
of United Nations documents. With regard to the practice followed by the Economic
and Social Council, the draft completely  ignored Article 71 of the Charter,
Account should also be taken of the principle -10 w
a, Moreover, it must be born. in mind that it was the subsidiary  bodies of
the Economic and Social Council that had the right to circulate documents submitted
by non-governmental organisations .a as their own documentat  the organisations
submitting the documents in question did not themselves have the right to circulate
the documents,

14. The Committee had not been provided with information on any financial
implications. If that wss because no documrnts  would be circulated that would not
have been circulated anyway* then the provocative item under consideration was
without any purpose other than to engender disagreement. If it was impossible to
estimate the costs, at a minimum the Secretariat ought to have told tha members of
the Committee that documents cost $600 per page and, on the assumption that the
item was not a sham, that there would be financial implications, although the
precise sum was hard to specify.

15, Mr. ROB (Qreece),  speaking on behalf of the 12 States members of the
European Community , said that he wished to explain why the Twelve would he
abstaining in the vote on draft resolution A/C.6/43/L.lO/Rev.l. The proposal sot
forth in the draft resolution, which had first been put forward four years earlier
and had been revived at the current session of the Qeneral Assembly, had been
submit ted  very late  in the session. A decision on such a proposal could not be
taken without the benefit of a thorough study by the Secretariat of its legal,
constitutional and financial implications, without any consideration of the
proposal by the Fifth Committee, and without time for delegations, and their
Governments, to consider the long-term implications fully.



A/C.6/43/SR.50
EngV.ish
Page 5

16, On the basis of such information as they had beon able to gather in the short
time availablr, the Twelve had concluded that there wore a number of objections to
the proposal, Firstly, it had not been demonstrated that the Vnited Nations needed
to give observer missions the privileges in question. Observer status had been
granted to the organisations concerned primarily because it was in the interest of
the United Nations that they should have such status. It had not been shown that
it was in the interest of the United Nations that sithor the missions in question
or other obarrver  missions should be  given privileges enjoyed by Member States.
Secondly, the Twelve were concerned about the financial implications of granting
such privileges  to observer missions, particularly since obsorvor missions were not
bound by the financial obligations of Mombor  States, Thirdly, a Momber  State had
obligations to other States Members of the United Nations, whereas  observer
missions had no such obligations, Lastly, the Twelve were greatly concerned about
the long-term constitutional implications of the proposal. The United Nations was
compored of Mombrr States, and its constitution was the Charter, to which only
States Members were parties, If some observer missions were given privileges
regarding the circulation of documents, one might ask what further privileges would
be requested subsequently. Observer missions should not have the privileges of
Member States.

17. Where  the actual text of the draft was concerned, the Twelve noted that
paragraph 3 authoriaed the Secretariat to issue and circulate documents of the two
organisations concerned as official documents of the United Nations under the
symbol of other United Nations organs, The International Court of Justice was a
principal organ of the United Nations, Qiwn the provisions of Chapter XIV of the
Charter and the Statute of the Court, the Twelve assumed that the resolution would
not apply to the Court, Similar considerations applied to paragrah  2, which
applied to 811 international conferences  convened under the auspices of the Qeneral
Assembly. The ruler of procedure for such conferences were a matter to be decided
upon by the participants in such conferences,

18. Mr. Hm (Israel) said that his delegation would vote against draft
resolution A/C.6/43/L.lO/Rev.l. Articles 3 and 4 of the Charter rtipulated that
only States could be Members of the United  Nations, and only Members had the right
to have their documents issued and circulated as official documents of the General
Assembly. In the absence of any guidelines or rl~les  concerning observers, it was
necessary to rely on practice and precedent. The draft before the Committee
completely disregarded accepted practice and was entirely without precedent. The
long-standing practice was that the circulation of documents submitted by observers
was requested specifically by a Member State. The purpose of the draft under
consideration was to permit the PLO - a terrorist organisation - to enjoy more
privileges and facilities than those granted to State observers that had been
making a great contribution to the work of the United Nations. At the current
meeting the Sixth Committee was being requested to establish a dangerous precedent
that might in the future cripple the effectiveness of the United Nations, through a
vote for a draft resolution that lacked any legal basis. The Charter and the rules
of procedure must be respected in all circumstances, and the interest6 of the
United Nations could not be served by practices departing from those texts,



A/C.6/43/SR.50
English
Page 6

19. Ths said that he wished to appeal to delegations not to engage in
name-calling.

20. Mr. TEpl (Canada) said that his delegation would abstain in the vote on the
draft before the Committee, since it was not in favour of granting to observers
privileges that had SO far been granted only to Member States. A decision to grant
such privileges to observers would constitute a disturbing precedent.

21. li!xD.ttJ’L6/43/L.~*l*  a8 ora- revi.mdB Wd bv
.

22. M.rLCliWX  (Japan), speaking in explanation of vote after the vote, said that
his country recognised  the valuable role played by the PLO and SWAP0 at the United
Nation8 and believed that, as a result of recent international developments, the
two organisation8 concerned would have an even greater role to play in the future.
However, Japan had abstained in the vote on the draft resolution just adopted
because more time had been needed in order to consider its implication8 and to gain
the support of as many Member States as possible. Japan’s abstention in the vote
should not be interpreted as sn indication of any change in its views on the PLO
and SWAPO,

23. V (Argentina) said that his delegation had voted in favour of draft
resolution A/C.6/43/L.lO/Rev.l  in order to facilitate the activities of the PLO and
SWAP0 in the United Nation8 system, particularly in the light of recent
developments. The granting of certain facilities and privilege8 by States to other
entities or subjects of international law should be decided upon on a case-by-case
basis. Argentina would be willing to give favourable consideration to requests for
the granting of such facilities and privilege8 in respect of observer States.

24. Mr. EBm (Uruguay) said that his delegation had voted in favour of draft
resolution A/C.6/43/L.lO/Rev.l  because it believed that the text would make a
positive contribution to the processes currently under way. However, his
delegation was somewhat concerned about the legal precedent created by the draft
resolution, which might alter the differences in status between Member States and
observers,

25. t$r.&X&QRODw (Brazil) said that his delegation had voted in favour of
draft resolution A/C,6/43/L,lO/Rev.l. In its opinion, the draft had no political
implicatIona but was simply a practical effort to facilitate the work of the
orqanizations mentioned, He wished to point out, however, that his Government
would be prepared to consider a similar facility for observer States.

26. &, LUTW  (Turkey) said that his country had made clear on several occasions
that its position on the question of Palestine was firmly based on moral grounds.
It supported the PLO in its just cause. A founding member of the United Nations
Council for Namibia, Turkey had also consistently extended unreserved support to
the people of Namibia in their courageous struggle to achieve self-determination
and national independence under the leadership of SWAPO, their sole authentic
representative. However, it had reservations with regard to draft resolution
A/C.6/43/L.lO/Rev.l. It believed that granting observers the right to circulate



A/C,6/43/SR.50
Ynglish
Page 7

United Nations doaumonts dirrctly would aroatr  a procodont  that would inevitably
h a v r  logal a n d  toahnioal impliaations. His dolegation would have likrd to havr a
comprehensive study of thou. implications. It was for thou. masons that  his
delegation had abstained in the vote.

27. Mr.  (Sweden),  speaking  on brhal f  of  tno Nord ic  countries,  sa id  that  they
had abstainsd in the votr on draft resolution A/C.6/43/L.lO/Rov.l, The proposal
had been put forward at A late hour and it had not boon possible for drlogations to
give it the careful study it drsarvsd in view of its legal, constitutional and
financial implications for thr United Nations. No thorough study had boon mado  by
the Secretariat of thosr implications and the Nordic drlrgations  could not approve
ths t e x t  without brnofit of suah a study, without the proposal h a v i n g  born
considered by the Fifth Committoo  and without drlogations and Qovornmontr  having
had time to oramino the draft.

28, ma. v (Austria) said that her Qovermont’s  position with regard to the
status of obsorvors  in ganrral And of those rrforrrd to in draft resolution
A/C,6/43/L.lO/Rov.l in particular WAS ~011 known, She undrrstood that observers
would wish to make full use of their status but her dolegation had arrtain
misgivings shout  the proooduro in quortion. In particular, hot delagation would
have welcomed a comprehensive  study of the mattsr by thm Secretariat. In her
Qovermsnt  ‘8 view, it would bs preferable to havr a singlo rigimr govrrning  the
a tatus of observers. Her delegation found it difficult to accept that a now type
of privilege wau being created yis-h-via the organisations in question and had
therefore abstained in the vote,

29. Mr. LUKABU (Zaire) said that had his delegation bern prrsont during the
voting, it would have voted in favour of draft resolution  A/C,6/43/L.lO/Rev.l.  His
country maintained excellent relations with the PLO and consistently respected its
obligations.

30, Mr. (Thailand) said that his dolegation had voted in favour of draft
resolution A/C.6/43/L.lO/Rev.l on the understanding that it applied only to the
national liberation movements referred to in the operative part.

31, The invited the Committee to consider draft resolution A1C.61431L.24
and Corr.1.

32, u, Hm ( Israe l ) , speaking in explanation of vote before the vote, said that
as at previous sessions when the question had been discussed, his delegation based
its negative vote on certain fuLdamenta1, indisputable and factual grounds.

33. Article 89 of the Vienna Convention on the Representation of States in Their
Relations with International Organisations of a Universal Character provided that
the Convention should enter into force following the deporit of the thirty-fifth
instrument of ratification or accorsion by States entitled to do so1 Thus far only
23 such instruments had bean roceivod. Most of the main host State6  of the United
Nations wore not included in that number and, as stated by the Office of Legal



A/C.6/43/88.50
English
Page 8

(Mr.1

Affairs in A legal opinion on the question of the applicability of the Convention,
such host Stat@8  had either abstained or voted against the Conventi:>n,

34. As the Convention WAS not yet in force, the discussion WAS  obviously
superfluous since the draft resolution was virtually devoid of a.11 practical legal
value. In his delegation’s view, it would be inappropriate to Ark thr Committee to
approve a proporal  under which Statas  not parties to a convoation wore rrqursted to
apply that convention to an entity which paaseasrd none of thr attributer of States
and then to request the Secretary-General to report on the implementation of an
unimplementable resolution,

35. His delegation considered that States which had taksn no stops whatsoover to
become bound by the Convention were in no position to propose  rasolutions  of the
kind before the Committoe. Far from helping to strongthon intrrnational peace and
co-operation, AS stated in the seventh preambular paragraph, thr PLO - a trrrorist
organisation in both its declared  charter and its activitiss  - had shown itself to
be an obstacle to such international peace And co-operation  And had norm of the
recognised AttribUtOS  of States to which the Convention and intorAationA1  lAW
applied. Accordingly, the PLO had no place in the United Nations, For those
reasons, his delegation would vote against the draft resolution.

36. Them invited the Conunitte  to vote on draft resolution AK.61431L.24
and Corr.1.

ion A/C.B/u.24 ati Corr.1  was a&&&&&v 87 vou to 9, wW;r

36, M r .  (Japan),speaking in explanation of vote, said that his delegation
had abstained in the vote for purely legal reasons. Refrrring to paragraph 1, he
recalled that at the 1975 Conference on the Representation of States, held at
Vienna, a number of States including host countries of international organisations,
had either abstained or voted against the Convention, His Qovernment,  having borne
difficulty with the content of the Convention, had had to Abstain in thoir vote on
its adoption at the Conference and had not acceded to it,

39. A great number of States had neither *atified nor acceded t.o tho Convention.
and, consequently, it had not yet entered into force. Under those circumstances,
it was inappropriate for the General Assembly to take the action indicated in
paragraphs 1 and 2 of the draft resolution.

40. Mr. LUW (Turkey) said that his delegation had voted in favour of the draft
resolution. It wished to point out, however, that it had reservations with regard
to the fifth preambular paragraph and paragraph 2 of the text, in which reference
was made to the Vienna Convention on the Representation of States in Their
Relations with International Organisations of a Universal Character,



A/C,6/43/SR.50
English
PAg8 9

41, pfr.  Dm (France) raid that his delegation had voted against thr draft
resolution for log81 roamona. The Virnna Convention did not reprrront the aurrent
rtate of international law, It had been ratified by only a small numbor of States
and had not onterod into force. Even if it hrd entered into force, it would apply
only to states part ies.

42. Mr. (Belgium) said that his delegation had voted against the draft
resolution for purely log81 reasoner Thr 1975 COnVentiOn  r8mAinOd  A  aontroversial
instrument And only a limited number of States had given it their support.
Furthermore, the Convrntion  applied only to Stat08 which had ratified it, His
delegation could not agree that it should be Applied to national liberation
movements  and that they should be acaordod  the immunities which tho Convention
granted Only to Statoa.

43, Mr. TREVEB (Italy) 8Aid that  his  delegation  had voted against  the draft
reso lut ion  so le ly  for  log81 reasons. Hir Qovernment had neither signed nor
ratified the Vienna Convention on the Reprrrontation of Stator in Their Relations
with International Organisations of A Universal Charaatrr, which had not been
adoptrd by oonsensus. In 13 years, only 23 States  had ratified thr  Convention,  In
his d8legAtiOn’s  view, it WAS not ApprOpriat8 for the United NAtiOnS  to try to
enhance the status of the Convention.

44. Mr. (Thailand) said that his delegation had voted in favour of the
draft resolution on the understanding that it applied only to the national
1ibOrAtiOn movements  recognised by the United Nationr.

45. vs. w (United State8 of knerica) said that her delegation had voted
against the draft resolution. The 1975 Vienna Convention on the ReprOSOntAtiOn  of
States in Their RalAtiOnS with International Orgsniaations of 8 Universal ChsrACter
had born adoptad by A dividsd vote And had not yet entered into form.
Furthermore, it would be inappropriate to claim that the Convention applied to
institutions and groups which lacked the attributes of States,  Alfhough thr draf t
said that many State6 had recognised the national liberation movements and had
granted them in their countries facilities, privileqes  and immunities, many had not
done so.

46. In her delegation’s view, it would not be productive for the item to bo placsd
on the Committee’s Agenda in two years. That could be done at some future date if
and when  tha Convention untored  into force.

47. mn said that the Committee had concluded itr consideration of agenda
item 126.


